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Hello Sandy,

We can certainly extend the project beyond Feb 2024.
Send me a letter of why you need to extend the project along with the attached POP Extension Request form completed.

Please let me know of any questions you may have.

Renee Singh, FCCM MBA
Project Manager
Bureau of Mitigation
Florida Division of Emergency Management
Office: (850) 815-4578 Mobile: (850) 570-2909
Renee.Singh@em.myflorida.com
www.FloridaDisaster.org

Under Florida law, correspondence with the Florida Division of Emergency Management concerning agency business that
is neither confidential nor exempt pursuant to Florida Statutes is a public record and will be made available to the public
upon request.

From: Sandy Camp <scamp@CITYOFEDGEWATER.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:28 AM
To: Renee Singh <Renee.Singh@em.myflorida.com>
Cc: Samantha Bergeron <sbergeron@cityofedgewater.org>; Holly Swift <Holly.Swift@em.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: 4337-78-R No response to RFB

Hello Renee,

We’ve awarded the contractor the YMCA Wind Retrofit fit project and they’ve placed their order for doors, windows and
roof material. We are very excited to finally see momentum on this project. The contractor provided us with the estimated

material delivery date of January 14th.  We wanted to be proactive in asking for any possible consideration for an extension
beyond the 2/ 28/2024? Even if only 30 days, we’d be very grateful as the estimated material delivery is very
unpredictable. We’d be more than happy to complete a formal extension request.

Your consideration of our request is greatly appreciated,

Thank you,

Sandy Camp

mailto:Renee.Singh@em.myflorida.com
mailto:scamp@CITYOFEDGEWATER.ORG
mailto:sbergeron@cityofedgewater.org
mailto:Renee.Singh@em.myflorida.com
http://www.floridadisaster.org/





















With times being as they are now it would be a waste of time and money to submit  bid that would never get off the ground.
Given the time investment needed to put together a bid for this project, we decided against it.

‘We were hoping the ITB was for consulting not construction. ‘

‘We were too busy to take in more work.










Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM)  


Hazard Mitigation Grant Program  
POP EXTENSION REQUEST 


Sub-Recipient Guidance: 


Requests for time extensions to the Performance of Period (POP) will be considered but 
will not be granted automatically and must be supported by adequate justification in order 
to be processed 
Justifications:  


1) A written explanation of the reason(s) for the delay; and 
2) An outline of the remaining funds available to support the extended Performance 


Period (can the project be completed with awarded funds?); and  
3) Current status of the activity/activities; and 
4) Current POP end date and new projected completion date (utilize the last day of 


the month); and 
5) Verification that progress has been made as described in quarterly reports; and 
6) Plan for completion including milestones and timeframe for achieving each 


milestone; and  
7) Certification that the activity/activities shall be completed within the extended 


period of performance without any modification to the original approved Scope of 
Work (SOW). 


8) Other actions considered instead of proposed extension. 
Without justification, extension requests will not be processed.  Listed below are 
examples of the areas that should be addressed in order to complete the review the 
extension request.  
Request: 
Submit to your request letter and completed form to your Project Manager  


1) Must be on Sub-Recipient “agency” letterhead. 
2) Addressed and submitted to current Project Manager (via email) 
3) Reference the Project number, Project Title, Contract number, and current POP 


date. 
4) Provide a detailed explanation of the extenuating circumstances for the 


requested extension, and how long (in months) requesting the extension for.  
5) Sign and date by POC or Authorizing Agent, and  
6) Revise approved milestones to new POP date requesting (on POP Extension 


Request Form). 
The request must describe the conditions that impeded the Sub-Recipient from meeting 
the performance requirements and must include a summary of current status, planned 







Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM)  


Hazard Mitigation Grant Program  
POP EXTENSION REQUEST 


actions to meet the extension, and any resources that may be required to meet the 
extension.  


POP Extension Request Form must be included with your Request letter 


Directors Approval (new 01/31/20) 


All modifications to extend the contract end date (POP extension) must be approved by 
the director or his designee prior to modification development.   


Submit to your request letter and completed form to your Project Manager  


 






Florida Division of Emergency Management

Mitigation Bureau - HMGP

EXTENSION REQUEST FORM



		1.

		Disaster #:

		4337

		Disaster End Date:

		[bookmark: Dropdown3]



		[bookmark: _Hlk95998377]

		

		

		

		



		2.

		Project Number:

		[bookmark: Text2]4337-78-R

		

		[bookmark: Text3](State ID #729)



		

		

		



		3.

		Project Title:

		[bookmark: Text1]City of Edgewater, YMCA Wind Retrofit



		

		

		



		4.

		Project Award Date: 

		[bookmark: Text5]     

		

		



		

		

		



		5.

		Current Approved Period of Performance Date (POP):

		February 28, 2024

		



		

		

		



		6.

		Provide dates of any previous extensions (from – to):

		1) [bookmark: Text7]7/1/21 – 6/30/22

2) 7/1/22 – 6/30/23

3) 7/1/23 – 2/28/24



		

		

		



		7.

		Period of time Grant Award has been open: 

		[bookmark: Text9]60 months

		



		

		

		



		8.

		Requested Project Period of Performance Expiration date: 

		[bookmark: Text10]     



		

		

		



		9.

		Type of Extension:

		[bookmark: Dropdown1]Period of Performance Extension – for additional  months



		

		

		



		10.

		Is this grant Award restricted by program and/or appropriation specifications, limitations 



		

		or restrictions?

		[bookmark: Check5]|_|No

		|_| Yes (attach documentation)



		

		

		



		11.

		Provide a detailed justification/explanation of the extenuating circumstances for the requested extension and reason(s) for the delay. 



		

		[bookmark: Text11]     



		

		



		12.

		Is the extension associated with the approval for revised scope of work? 



		[bookmark: _Hlk96095626]

		[bookmark: Check1]|_| No new work

		[bookmark: Check2]|_| Yes (attach documentation)



		

		



		13.

		Is there work in progress for the approved Scope of Work? If so, please list exactly what work has been completed thus far, and percent completed.



		

		|_| Yes, detailed below and included current QR Milestones-Activities 

		|_| No, (detailed in request letter)



		

		     

		



		

		

		



		14.

		Are there any concerns that would potentially prevent the scope of work to be completed within the extended period of performance?



		

		[bookmark: Check4]|_| None identified at this time

		|_| Yes, (detailed in request letter)



		

		



		[bookmark: _Hlk95549447]15.

		Budget Assurance - Project can be completed with the current awarded funds. 



		

		|_| Yes    |_| No (detail in request letter and provide a revised Budget to Project Manager)



		

		



		16.

		Provide a detailed explanation or actions of what has been considered instead of the proposed extension? 



		

		     

		



		[bookmark: _Hlk95552579]

		



		17.

		This request is for a Non-Phased project |_| Yes (complete #17, Skip #18) |_| No (complete #18 only)



		[bookmark: _Hlk96000107]

		Provide the State realistic assurance that the project can be completed within the 36-months timeframe (Provide Milestones and estimated dates for completion).



		a)

		Milestones

		Estimated Completion dates



		

		State Contracting  

		     



		

		Construction Plan / Technical Specifications

		     



		

		Bidding / Local Procurement

		     



		

		Permitting 

		     



		

		Construction / Installation 

		     



		

		Local Compliance 

		     



		

		State Inspection / Compliance 

		     



		

		Closeout compliance 

		     



		

		Closeout deliverables shall be submitted to FDEM by: 

		     



		

		

		



		18.

		This request is for a Phased project |_| Yes (complete #18)  |_| No (completed #17 above)



		

		Provide the State realistic assurance that the project can be completed within the 36-months timeframe (Provide Milestones and Timelines dates for completion). 



		a)

		Milestones

		Estimated Completion dates



		

		Phase I – State Contracting  

		N/A



		

		Phase I – Bidding / Local Procurement

		[bookmark: Text14]N/A



		

		Phase I – Design Specifications

		[bookmark: Text16]N/A



		

		Phase I – Permitting 

		N/A



		

		Phase I – Compliance 

		N/A



		b)

		Phase I deliverables shall be submitted to FDEM by: 

		     



		

		Phase II – State Contracting 

		N/A



		

		Phase II – Construction Plan / Technical Specifications

		N/A



		

		Phase II – Bidding / Local Procurement

		N/A



		[bookmark: _Hlk102371877][bookmark: _Hlk95997398]

		Phase II – Construction / Installation

		N/A



		

		Phase II – Local Compliance

		[bookmark: Text18]N/A



		

		Phase II – State Final Inspection / Compliance

		[bookmark: Text20]N/A



		

		Phase II – Closeout Compliance 

		[bookmark: Text22]N/A



		c)

		Phase II closeout shall be submitted to FDEM by: 

		     



		

		

		



		

		This request includes documented justification that unusual circumstances existed, demonstrates that work is in progress, and the Period of Performance shall not exceed the Disaster End date.  



		

		



		Requested by:

		



		Sub-Recipient:

		     



		[bookmark: _Hlk95997792]

		

		



		

		Name:

		[bookmark: Text26]     



		

		Title:

		[bookmark: Text27]     



		

		Email:

		     



		

		Phone:

		     



		

		I certify, by evidence of my signature below, that this request for a Period of Performance (POP) extension includes documented justification that unusual circumstances existed, demonstrates that work is in progress, and shall not impact the current FEMA Disaster POP end date and provides assurance that the project activities shall be completed prior to the Disaster End date.  Acknowledges 2 C.F.R. 200.343, any funds not distributed within the approves POP of the grant will be de-obligated and returned to FEMA.



		

		



		

		Sub-Recipient Signature:

		

		



		[bookmark: _Hlk95997297]

		

		Signature

		Date



		

		This Extension Request form MUST accompany your Official Extension Request letter. 

In accordance with Section 287.057(12) Florida Statutes, contract extensions shall be in writing and subject to the same terms and conditions set forth in the initial Agreement (contract) and any written amendments (modifications). 



		

		if FEMA/State denies the time extension request, the sub-recipient may, upon completion of the project, be reimbursed for eligible project costs incurred only up to the latest approved completion date.  If the project is not completed, no Federal funding will be provided for that project. 
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